
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: September 29,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dorothy Menasco, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation <\ 5 
Docket No. 100395-GU - Indiantown Gas Company Name Change - Document for 
Inclusion in the Docket File 

Attached is a letter, dated September 14,2010, from Beth Keating to John Slemkewicz 
concerning the Indiantown Gas Company name change. Please include it in the docket file. 
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850 224 9634 re/ 850 222 0103fa 

September 14,2010 

VIA Electronic Mail 

Mr. John Slemkewicz, Supervisor 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Confirmation of Name Change Pursuant to Rule 25-9.044(3), F.A.C. 

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz: 

This is to confirm that the company formerly known as Indiantowm Gas Company will 
now operate under the following name: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - INDIANTOWN DIVISION 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Should you have any questions 
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

AKEW-SHTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 
Altorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 

112257280;1} 


